Trupti Dalvi

From: Ashish Nagar

Sent: 21 September 2024 18:01

To: Trupti Dalvi; Ajit Yadav

Subject: FW: [EXTIMUM T1 FOOD COURT_KFC
Attachments: Mumbai T1 KFC - Signage BOQ.xIsx; Print File.rar
Hi

Is this uploaded in Safal
Regards

Ashish

From: Pandey, Rajiv <Rajiv.Pandey@yum.com>

Sent: 02 September 2024 09:53

To: Salian, Nitin <Nitin.Salian@yum.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTIMUM T1 FOOD COURT_KFC

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Khushbu,

We have approved the Design Package of this site in which these signage related details are already mentioned. We can go ahead basis that approval & can avoid multiple rounds of approvals.In case of any queries or clarity required,Please feel free to
reach out.

Regards

Rajiv Pandey

From: Salian, Nitin <Nitin.Salian@yum.com>

Sent: Saturday, August 31, 2024 11:36 AM

To: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Pandey, Rajiv <Rajiv.Pandey@yum.com>

Cc: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTIMUM T1 FOOD COURT_KFC

Hi Khushbu.... Looks fine to me.
(@Pandey, Rajiv: Your feedback pls

Regards,
Nitin Salian

From: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 5:20 PM

To: Salian, Nitin <Nitin.Salian@yum.com>; Pandey, Rajiv <Rajiv.Pandey@yum.com>

Cc: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: [EXTIMUM T1 FOOD COURT_KFC

[External Email: Use caution with links and attachments]



Dear Nitin

Please find enclosed signage detail of KFC outlet at Mumbai T1 Food court for final go ahead.

Regards
Khushibu Dayad

"This communication is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, (i) please do not read or disclose to others, (ii) please notify the sender by reply mail, and (iii) please delete this communication
from your system. Failure to follow this process may be unlawful. Thank you for your cooperation."



